
General Assembly 
E'OH'I'\'-SIS'I‘If !iESSto\ 

O[ficini ikords 

SIXTH COMMITTEE 
33rd meeting 

held on 
7 November 1991 Thursday, 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

Chairman: 

later: 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 33rd MEETING 

Mr. AFONSO 

Mr. SANDOVAL 
(Vice-Chairman) 

(Mozambique) 

(Ecuador) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 128: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMISSION ON THE WORK OF 
ITS FORTY-THIRD SESSION (continued) 



A/C,6/46/SR,33 
Enyl ish 
Plqp 2 

AQENDA ITEM 128 I REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMIOSION ON THE WORK OF 
ITS FORTY-THIRD SITSSION (ourlt;i.nuec,) (A/46/10, A/46/405) 

1, Mr ,...,TURX (Au~trin), referring to chapter V of the report of the 
tnternntional Lnw Commission (A/46/10), entitled “International liability for 
injurious conaequonceti arising out. of acts not prohibited by ix~trrnrtional 
lnw", enid ho rt~~1.~1f.t;t-d t-hat. t-ha Dr,.\ft.ing Committaa bud not: bear. nbls to 
convidar any of t:he draft articles raferred to it aincr 1988 “due to o\:her 
prioritier” (ihisl., pnrn, lt32). He pointad out that 13 yoarr had parrod since 
the Commiroion had included the topic in its programme of work, Am the time 
Cnctor wau a key element. for the effactivsneue of any codification exerciee, 
t.hn Comminnion nhnuld mnke R ?,rRtnined effort to achiave further progrvres 
w 1 t~hout, unAu* ~14~ 1 r\y , The Comrnistlion had devoted only two rnerrtingv to the 
topic i.1 1991, Mn reeve r , as indicated in itr report (ibid,), drrpite the 
#even reports already submitted by the Special Rapporteur, “the pooitio,n of 
tha Commiaaion wi.1~ not ent,irely claar on aome important i14muea", 

1 Auetrin attt~rheA ptirt,ic!uIhr Importance to that topic, as it rained many 
&portant problnml: in connection with t,ho development of international 
anvl ronmellt.al lt\w. 

3, Ths (lomm I N N I o tl , #t \t.~ bort.y-third ssS8;eion, had dealt wit.h the legal 
nnt:urn ol: i9 poRfl i I.)10 iiintrwn6jnt, Jn his cltilegat.ion'u view, ,Cf P binding 
inl;t.rwneIit;. wns t.c.j bs elaborated, t.Ilat inetrwnc~nt could only be a framework 
convention cont.rl inillq ycaviflionn of o residual character. Jt would also seem 
more! q.)j:,~opr-it31:~~ t’r) le~vo thcr *~r;tx+hl ishmant: of: specific regimes to uilatsral 
or ot,her mu 1t.i 1 i%t.orR I ngrnsm@nt.s, which could drlrw inapirotion From the 
principles embodied in a framework convention. 

4, It might ba oGk0d whether elaborating one single regime of liability wau 
nut, too ambltiorrt; CI goal, A sector-by-sactor approach leading to the adrzpt!;n 
of separate legnl intitrltlnants that took into account the various factual and 
legal situntiotis might., ha more realiotic, A single reyime, especially one 
corrco~niIly etrjct. liability, which might apply to future as yet unknown 
circwnt;tr\nc!er4, wortlcl Hmnunt, to fin open-ended obldgation by Statea, Thus it 
might:. ha yrefarnblo t:n tnka n ctifferent approach, distinguishing between 
hnzardous nct.ivlt.iss on the on@ hRnc1 and harmful activities on the other, 

5, H’n Ablegat.ion watt pleaead to note that the majority of the members of 
t-he Commtaeion hnd expllcltly auppor't Id the principle that the innocent victim 
ohoulrl not bo left. to hear the Jogs alone, It favoured a eyrtRm of combined 
lirrbility ol thr, I!r lvste operator nncl the State, in whfch the operator carried 
primary 1iAbilit.y and ‘;ho Sttst.0 roe Lclual liability, The Commiosion should 
f.li~p~w inayi rat. i0r1 i II t.iicrt, ~ey~t,cl ft ($111 the ongoing work i11 the Internstional 
At.omir: Energy Agency (311 the quoRt,ion of liability for nuclear damage, 



A/C.6/46/SR.33 
English 
Page 3 

6. With regard to chapter VI of the report, antitled “Relations between 
States and international organizations”, hia delegation felt that the topic 
was not a priority but that, in considering it, the Commission would have to 
take into accou..t the opinions expressed by the bout countries if the 
end-product was to be widely accepted by that group of States) that had not 
been the case with the Vienna Convention of 1975 relating to the first part of 
the topic. 

I. Concerning chapter VII of the report, the Commissi,Tn had been dealing 
with the question of State responsibility for 29 years and nothing indicated 
that a conclusion to its work on that topic was near. State responsibility 
was certainly one of the core problems of international law, but there was no 
justification for the Commission spending several decades on it. The 
Commission should submit the end-product of its work to the international 
community within the next term of office of its members. Should it reach the 
conclusion that the question was not yet ripe for codification, the Sixth 
Committee might in such case decide to auspend consideration of it until 
changing circumstances offered better prospects for completing the exercise. 

8. His delegation had been pleased to note the improvements made in t.he 
Commission’s working methods in recent years. Further steps could be 
considered, such as splitting the annual session into two parta and holding 
meetings of the Drafting Committee between the regular nesaiona. The 
financial implicat’ons of such measures would probably not be very significant 
if one part of a split sesmion were held in New York. The tr,ditional system 
of Special Rapporteurs might alao be reformed8 the latter could be assisted 
by two or three of their colleagues so as to reflect a wider range of views at 
the stage of preparing the report, thereby facilitating its consideration by 
the Commission. States might then be better disposed to accept the texts 
emerging from the Commission. 

9. His delegation felt that considerable caution should be exercised in 
adding new items to the Commission’s programme of work. The work in progr’ess 
should first be completed and there would probably be room for only one new 
topic during the next quinquennium. A time-limit should also be set for the 
consideration of matters referred to the Commission. That time-limit might 
coincide with the term of office of its members. If consideration of a topic 
could not be completed within that time, tho Sixth Committee would t.hen have 
to decide whether it was suitable for codificatjnn or whether its further 
consideration should be postponed to more auspicious times. Some of the new 
topics proposed for consideration by the Commission (ibid., para. 330), 
particularly those concerning human righta or economic questions, should bl 
dealt with by other specialized bodies. On the other hand, the internationo 
legal aspects of the protection of the environment was a worthy topic on which 
the Commission should focus its attention in the years to come. 



A/C,6/46/SR.33 
Enqlish 
Page 4 

10. Austria was pleased to have been able to contribute to the organisation 
of the Intsrnnt.i.onal Law Seminar dedicated to the memory of Paul Router, The 
young Austrian lawyers given the opportunity to participate ‘? the Seminar had 
acquired experience that had proved most useful thereafter for their work in 
the Austrian Foreign Ministry and in the Sixth Committee, 

11. His Government wished to host a United Nations codification conferrnco at 
Vienna on the question of jurisdictional immunities of States and their 
property. 

12, Mr.,~.NA&LP;H (Indonesia) welcomed the Commission’s adoption of the final 
text of draft articles on jurisdictional immunities of States and their 
property and it!; recommendation to convene a conference of plenipotentiaries 
with a view to concluding a convention that would go a long way towards 
resolving the pr~c*tical difficulties arising from the commercial activities of 
States by clarilying the law of jurisdictional immunities on that point of 
great importance, particularly fox the developing countries. Article 2 
(A/46/10, para. 2H) proposed a definition of commercial transactions divided 
into three cateyories and rightly broadened the definition of the term “State” 
to include the constituent units of a federal Stats. The definition8 should 
be further clarjfied to resolve the issue of whether the nature and/or purpose 
of the contract was to be considered when deciding whether the commercial 
transaction was ~111 exception to the rule of sovereign immunity. As mere and 
more States were engaging in commercial activities, Governments had 
established separate entities endowed with legal personality. In the event of 
a dispute, State immunLty should remain intact and the claimant State should 
be able to bring an action only against the State enterprise, With regard to 
the proposed text of article 11 & (A1CN.41431, para, 21), the secretariat of 
the Asian-African Legal Consultative Comittae had clarified the question of 
immunity in its 1991 report by stating that article 11 bin should be 
interpreted as meaning thaL the domestic courts of the forum State had the 
right to bring an action against the State enterprise but not against the 
State itself. 

13, Indonesia was particularly interested in thrr Commission’s work in the 
field of the law of the non-navigational uses of international watercourses. 
The Spec*ial Rapporteur’s seventh report (A1CN.41436) had dealt mainly with the 
question of the definition of the term “international watercourse”. The 
Commission had been far-sighted and practical in including groundwater within 
that definition, As to whether the term “watercourse” should be defined as a 
‘9 ays tern” of waters, his delegation felt that the “system” concept, as 
clarified in parngraph 73 of the Special Rapporteur’e seventh report, wao 
acceptable, 

14, On the topic- of the draft Code of Crimes against the Peace and Security 
of Mankind, tile Commission had dealt with two main issues, namely, the 
applicable penalties and the establishment of international criminal 
jurisdiction. The draft Code must specify penaltier for each of the crimes 



A/C,6/46/SR. 33 
Eflqlish 
Pago 5 

listed, Ao there was a wide divergence of State practice regarding capital 
punishment or life imprisonment, it was unlikely that States would be 
subjected to the provisions of draft article 2. The question remained, why 
would a State surrender its jurisdiction to an international court or tribunal 
if the crime in question would attract a heavier or lighter penalty in its own 
national courts. With regard to the proposals for the establishment of an 
international criminal jurisdiction, his delegation considered Lhtit, for the 
time being, national criminal courts might well be the most effective and 
appropriate courte to try international crimes, including drug trafficking, 
murder and torture. 

15. ~.,.J~I&6Q.C.K~X (France) said, with reference to relations between States 
and international organisations, that it was doubtful whether a common regime 
could be defined for all international intergovernmental organisations, or at 
least. for most of them. Trying to cover the institutions of the United 
Nations system, similar organisations having world-wide competence, and even 
such regional organisations as those covered by Chapter VIII of the Charter of 
the United Nationa, was being too ambitious, 

16. The discussions that had taken place on the subjects of the 
confidentiality of the archives of such organisations and exemptiona from 
taxes and Customs duties were unquestionably of interest, especially when they 
highlighted the need to take account of new methods of transmitting and 
recording information, for example by computer technology or satellites. But 
more than anything else, they showed the great difficulty, if not the 
impossibility, of formulating common rules for organisations whose activities 
and needs \rere very different. The precise privileges and immunities 
appropriate to the aims and powers of each organisation should be determined 
case by case. France was very firmly committed to that sort of functional 
approach. It would doubtles; be said that the aim was only to formulate 
“minimal ‘1 rules applic ble to all international organisations, rules that 
would then be supplemented case by case. Assuming that such an approach was 
realistic, it would be hard to say that the draft discussed by the 
International Law Commission could be Uescribed as “minimal”, All in all, 
while the value of the work done by the Commission and its Special Rapporteur 
for the topic had to be acknowledged, the possibility of supplementing 
existing agreements between States and international organisations with a body 
of common rules could only be envisaged with the greatest caution. 

17, Turning to chapter III of the report (A/46/10), he noted, with reference 
to the question of defining an international watercourse, that the very 
wide-ranging concept in the two definitions initially suggested by the Special 
Rapporteur went beyond the general practice of States in that area. Evon if 
some watercourse agreements embraced the whole or the greater part of a 
hydrographic basin, that was not generally the case. It wa6 very rare for 
groundwater to be taken specifically into account1 in practice, the work of 
river commissions only occasionally involved groundwater, anU then it was when 
the groundwater was in direct and continuous contact with the river, The idea 



A/C. 0,‘46/SR, 33 
English 
Paye 6 

that waters must: at least flow into a common terminus, if they were to be 
considered to be part of dn “international wat.ercourse” in the sonso of the 
draft, seemed to be absolutely justiffrd, Aa for tributaries, they should 
only be considered to be part of an international watorcourro if they 
tr~emselves croseod boundaries, and their effect on the main watercourse could 
be taken into consideration when investigating sourceto of pollution, for 
example. On the other hand, subjecting all tributaries to the same legal 
regime as the main international watercourro could result, in some casoc, in a 
considerable and unjustified increase in the obligations to be placed on the 
States in which they were situated. A restricted definition seemed thcreforn 
to be more in keeping both with customary law and with the logic of a 
framework convention which left .[I to individual watercourse agrermrntr to 
incorporate more extensive definition6 where they were jurtified. Such a 
definition should be restricted to the main watercourse, from its source to 
its mouth, and waters directly and continuously associated with it, 

18. With regard to article 27 (ibid., p. 1871, it was questionable whether it 
could be taken ut3 a principle that every watercourre needed regulation and 
that regulation itself could only be managed jointly by the watercourse 
stntes. The regulation of flows could, on the face of it, be governed by the 
general provisions on watercourse agreements (arts, 3 and 41, regular exchange 
of data and information (art. 9) and notification of planned measures 
(arts, 11 to 19). The only obligation that seemed to be justified was the 
obligation to notify other watercourse States and to agree to consultations 
when there might he repercussions on other States. 

19, Because of their particular characterjsticr, rivers could not all be 
subjected to a uniform regime if it was too detailed or restrictive. So the 
most suitable solution appeared to be a framework convention. Such a 
convention would comprise a collection of articles reflecting the customary 
law applicable to the riparian States of a eirgle watercourse, even in the 
absence of any conventional undertaking between there States, followed by one 
or more annexes offering more detailed model agreements or clauses which the 
riparian States of any given river could adopt or draw on for their 
negotiations, and examples of cooperation. The collection of articles 
composing the convention proper could deal with many of the subjects tackled 
in the current draft, for example, use of terms, watercourse agreaments, 
notification, emergency situations and non-dircrimination. 

20. Whatever solution was adopted, it would have to be flexible enough to be 
adaptable to every situation and not try to impose ~ abm what could 
only be achieved by agreement and cooperation between the interested parties, 
the riperian Stntes. 

21, With regard to the draft articles on State responsibility, 
countermeasures could only be taken with due respect for the fundamental rules 
of international law (non-recourse to armed force, respect for human rights, 
respect for the inviolability of individuals and of premises protected under 



A/C.6/46/SR.33 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr,. .Puiaw.chs.trJxanco) 

diplomatic law). So far as the latter was concerned, it might be asked if 
there was not already a “self-contained” regime, to use the Special 
Rapport.eur ‘8 expression. With regard to the rs?evance of j-us c.ogau6, that 
concept, such a6 it appeared in the Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties, 
prompted reservntions. As for reyrisals, they were only legitimate if there 
had really been H prior wrongful injurious act., A conviction in good faith 
that such an act had been committed could reeclt in reactions and be taken 
into consideration in determining possibls responsibility for those reactions, 
but that would not-. be a matter of reprisals in the legal meaning of the term, 
In conclusion, the Special Rapportsur’s intention to pay particular attention 
to the fundamentnl problem of proportionality between countermeasure6 and the 
alleged wrongful act, and to try to express that principle more rigorously, 
was to be welcomed. 

22. Turning to internntional liability for injurious consequences arising out 
of acts not prohibited by international law, he recalled that France had 
always expressed the stronge6t reservations about the possibility of codifying 
the topic, for two reasons. In the firet place, it 6eemed essential to 
complete the draft articles on State responsibility first, so that the two 
regimes of responsibility and liability could be related one to the others 
secondly, establishing machinery for absolute State liability for injurious 
consequences arising out of acts not prohibited by international law, even if 
that responsibility was only residual compared with the liability of the 
private operator involved, would be a significant development in international 
law which State6 were not ready to accept as a general rule, even if it 
appeared in particular conventional legal instruments. 

23. In his seventh report (A/CN.4/437), the Special Rapporteur raised the 
question of the very title of the draft articles, It was fortunate that a 
thorough analysis had been made of the risk of internal contradiction inherent 
in formulating general norm6 for eliminating risks due to dangerous activities 
and maintaining the thesis of liability aine..J&lf.cto, when the violation of 
such norm6, if they existed, could constit.ute 0 hasis for classical 
international responsibility. In the same way, paragraph6 27, 31 and 52 
reported opinion6 favouring restrictive rules in respect of duties of 
prevention, and more flexible rules in the area of liability for risk, which 
could lead back to the classical concept of responsibility for failing to meet 
an obligation when injurious consequence6 resulted. 

24. Considerations concerning the scope of application of the draft articles 
were very prominent among the questions of preventing injurious consequences 
due to harmful or dangerous activities. Note we6 taken of the particularly 
difficult legal probleme of liability for activitiec that were both harmful 
and widorproad, ouch as rome types of atmospheric pollution from a number of 
sources. 



k/C,6/46/SR,33 
English 
Page 8 

25, On the suh)ect of principles, the Special Rapporteur had cleariy outlined 
the considerable difficultier which would arise from a possible combination, 
in reepect of tho same injury, of the civil liability of the operator and the 
lisbility of the State. Logal traditions included a very wide rango of 
principles of liability, including such concepts am that of “rLlpp_QMUi.ti 
pu.~_r~~a.,du...f~Ifi9ea.~” found in French law, which wore being more and 
more frequently npplied to environmental harm, au, in Casey with a 
transboundary e.tement. Tranaboundary pollution wa8 thus governed principally 
by international private law, international public law intervening only in 
order to harmonize private liability regimes and helping to resolve conflicts 
of laws or jurisdictions. 

26, The protectdion of “global commons” was a matter of growing concern and 
formed the rubject of a number of draft agreements still in process of 
negotiation or Lficently adopted. That being 00, the codification of a general 
regime of internirtional responsibility for global commons appeared difficult, 

27, So far as the Commission’s future work on the topic w&o concerned, there 
were only two l.ines of action which might prove fruitful at the present stage 
of development of internationsl law. The first would be to limit the 
codification exercise to the obligation of vigilance of States in respect of 
harmful or dang@t*ous activities while endeavouring to formulate certain very 
general obligations of prevention and non-discrimination to which the general 
rules of intsrnHt.ional responsibility of States would be applicable, The 
other would be to opt for a more long-term exercise, preliminary to any 
attempt at codification of reflecting on the whole question of liability for 
risk, its relationship with the overriding liability of the operator, its 
applicability to global commons, and a possible ~c_&.-pngu~~_jis for the 
protection of global commons, Since the general law of international 
liability did not seem to contain any clearly established element relative to 
those points, pioneering work would have to be done and with a view to 
proposing new rules to Governments. 

28. The Commisfiion’s working methods called for two comments. First, it was 
crle~rly up t.o the Clommiseion itself to adapt its own methodff within the 
framework of its mandate and on the basis of the principle of 
self-orgsnizstion. Second, comet thought should be given to the possibility of 
the Commission’u holding two separate seskionr, both at Geneva, It wa6 moat 
important that the Commission should make known its ideas and preferences in 
the matter. It would also ba essential to carry out a financial study to 
ensure that the present budgetary allocation would not be exceeded, porribly 
at the cost of a modest reduction in the cverall duration of the rerrionr, 

20. There were three comments to be made on the subject of the Commirrion’r 
programme of work. First, priority should be given to the completion of 
topics on which the Commission had been engaged for some time, in particular 
that of State responsibility, Second, to the criteria proporetd for the 
selection of items for inclusion in the future programme of work should be 



A/C.G/46/SR.33 
English 
Page 9 

added that of tire assured existence within the international community of the 
minimum politicel consensus necessary for the eventual success of the 
undertaking, Lastly, the Commission at its forty-fourth session could perhaps 
resume the consideration of possible topics for inclusion in its future 
programme of work on the basis of comments made in the Sixth Committee, 

30. Mr. &QQJ$R (Netherlands) said that one of the first questions arising in 
connection with the topic of international liability for injurious 
consequences arising out of acts not prohibited by international law was that 
whether the topic dealt only with activities which were definitely lawful 
under internationill law or with activities which were not unlawful per-.RQ, 
The latter cateqory of activities might or might not be lawful depending on 
the circumstances in which they took place and the degree of transboundary 
harm they might cause. The rather ambiguous nature of that second category of 
activities considerably complicated the formulation of the draft articles 
which were to govern them. 

31. The separation between acts and consequences upon which the whole 
approach to the topic was based was artificial] in the real world, acts and 
their consequences could not be separated. In theory the topic could embrace 

any act not unlnwful par-se, but the successive Special Rapporteurs and the 
Commission had decided to limit the scope of the topic to activities entailing 
transboundary physical consequencas of a harmful nature. 

32, In his deloqation’s view, the topic should in principle include not only 
activities invo,lvinq risk of causing transboundary harm (“activities 
involving risk” ), but also activities which actually caused such harm 
(“activities wit..b harmful effec*ta”). It might perhaps be necessary in due 
course to develop some separat-e rules for each of those two categories. 

33. His delegation considered that a certain threshold should be introduced 
with regard to the risk or harm created by the activities coverr 1 by the topic 
in order to avoid the in:lusion of ac:tivities in respect of whic1l no 
prevention or compensation was necessary. 

34. A non-exhaustive list of activities or dangerous substances could be 
added to a genertil definition indicating what kind of activities or dangerous 
substances would ho covmred by thr! topic] the list could not, however, serve 
as e replacement for such a definition. 

35. The inclusion of provisions designed to set limits to the freedom of 
action of States to carry out ot to permit activities in their territory or 
under their jurisdiction or control, or to prevent activities involving risk 
or activities with harmful effects, could only be properly judged when it was 
clear whether the topic was to deal only with activities which were lawful 
under general 111t,c!r’nat.ional law OI wit.h activities which were not. unlawful 
par-S@ but might. be unlawful under certain conditions. In the former case the 
provisions concerning prevention should be phrased in recommendatory terms and 



A/C.6/46/SR.33 
Engliah 
Page 10 

( Mx.b. .mer, t11e.r 1LanBs 1 

could only be made obligatory by way of progressive development of the law 
through their inclusion in an international agreement, In the latter case, 
the provisions would have to be obligatory. 

36, In the light of the existing case law, in particular the arbitration 
decision in the L&e Jaw case, his delegation shared the view that prior 
consent of the potentially affected State would not be required before the 
activity could be authorieed. 

37. The principle in draft article 6 concerning freedom of action and limits 
thnreto was only in part inspired by principle 21 of the Stockholm 
Declarations its main basis was the maxim ai~~.ut.e.r.eL.uo. ..rat. ..a~i.enw~~un-..lirsdea, 
which stated the obvious and was thus somewhat useless. The real question was 
what the right of the other States implied in cases of transboundary harm 
caused by activities which were not unlawful per se. 

30, As for the provisions on prevention in the sixth report of the Special 
Rapporteur (A/CN.4/528), which were couched in obligatory terms, they would be 
difficult to undorstand if the topic was to deal with activities which were 
definitely lawful under international law as well as those which were not 
unlawful pex..se. 

39. On the subjo<!t of strict liability, hi6 delegation shared the view that 
transboundary harm should in principle be fully Compensated and that the 
States concerned must enter into negotiations to that effect. He found it 
difficult to understand on what legal ground6 the State of origin would be 
entitled to ask Eor a reduction in the payment. The payment. of full 
compensation was surely the price to be paid by the State of origin for being 
able to continue with an activity involving or having harmful effects. 

40. Innocent victims should not be left to bear the loss alone. Compensation 
should be based on the liability of the State of origin, the civil liability 
of the operator or a combination of those two forms of liability. In order to 
invoke the liability of the State of origin, the prior exhaustion of local 
remedies should not be required. Combined liability could be envisaged, as in 
conventions concerning compensation for nuclear damage, which would provide 
for the primary liability of the operator of the activity and a subsidiary or 
supplementary liability of the State in whose territory and with whose 
knowledge the activity took place. 

41. As to the nature of the instrument, an international convention could be 
envisaged, but CI decision on the question could be left to a later stage. 



AiC.6/46/SR.33 
Et1glish 
Page 11 

43. Mr __ . TOMUSCtlAT (Germany) expr-essed the hope that, during the next five 
years, the Commrssion would take advantage of its shortened agenda to advance 
and perhaps even to finalize its wet-k on State responsibility and on 
international liability for injurious consequences arising out of acts not 
prohibited by international law. 

44. Part One ot the draft articles on State responsibility adopted irr 1980 
(A/35/10, part 1Il.C) was yencr-ally deemed to provide a sound basis for the 
elaboration of. rules on the consequences of responsibility. Nevertheless, it 
had also elicited a number of criticisms, in particular, because it did not 
openly address the question of fault and left unresolved the question of 
whether or not fault was a. necessary element of State responsibility. The 
answer to that guestion would also have important repercussions on the 
treatment of lir7bjlity for the injrrrious conseque;lces of lawful acts; the 
larger the field of State responsibility, the narrower the scope of liability, 
and vice versa. 

45. Many arguments militated iu favour of reducing the role which fault could 
legitimately play in a system of State responsibility. A State which caused 
injury to another State should not be permitted to hide behind the lack of 
fault in order to escape compensation. Additionally, in practicai terms, 
fault could be difficult to prove. 

46. The lack of references to fault in Part One of the draft articles 
appeared to indicat,? that fault was a notion alien to the law of State 
responsibility. According to articie 3 (ibid., p. 591, an internationally 
wrongful act of a State had only two elements, namely, conduct attributable to 
the State and conduct constituting a breach of an international obligation of 
the State. However. the question arose as to whether or not an element of 
fault entered into the breach of an international obligation. According to 
article 16 (ibid., p. 631, the reply to that question would tend to be 
negative. There was a breach oC an international obligation by a State when 
an act of that State was not in conformity with what was required of it by 
that obligation, regardless of whether the State had really been in a position 
to abide by its commitments. That impression was confirmed by article 20 
[ibid., p. 64) dealing with obligations of conduct or means, by article 21, 
dealing with obligations of r-csult, and even more explicitly by the 
Commission's commentary on those two articles (Yearbook of the InternaLi$rr& 
L.. Commiss~~~--Z~977, vol. II (Part Two), pp- 16-1.3, para. (191, and pp. 29-30, 
para, (35)). As to article 23 ~311 obligations of prevention, it provided that 
a breach of such obligations existed if the event which the State was bound to 
prevent occurred, notwithstanding the measures adopted by the State. No 
reference was made to the dear-ee of vigilance observed by the State or to its 
material capacities to act so as to prevent the incident. Neverthelwiio, in 
its commentary, the Commission ass.zntia%ly stated that the obligation to 
prevent a given event did mt canskitute insurance against the occurrence of 
that event, regardless of any material possibility of t,he State to control the 
situation (~r~.~.~.k.-of_+he.~n~terqatiqnal Law Commission 1970V vol. II (Part 
Two), p. 82, par-a. 61. There was a clear discrepancy between the text of 
article 23 and that commcntr?ry which had been highlightei? by the Austrian 
lawyer Karl Zemanek, 

/ . . . 



A/C. 6/46/SR. 33 
English 
Page 12 

47, Articles 20, 21 and 23 could lead to strange conclusions being drawn, for 
instance, that the elaboration of a system of norm6 in the field of the 
environmrnt was not nec6ssary. Since State6 wero required to r66p6ct the 
territorial integrity of th6ir neighbours, the!, must abstain from causing 
injury beyond their frontiers, ancl they could be held responsible, in terma of 
Q breach of the obligation of result, if ouch damage occurred, That example, 
being in conflict with the real legal porition, which wa6 infinitely more 

complex, raieed the question of what wa6 wrong with the artlcloe uI.der 
consideration, 111 his view, the problem was, on the one h&d, that the 
Commiosion haa in fact dealt in those articles with the iesue of fault without 
ever acknowledging it and, on the othrr hand, that tho dirtinction between 
obl&gations of conduct or means and obligations of result, far from clarifying 
the is6ue, led LO confuclion, He did not see any qualitative difference 
between those two types of obligation, but merely a difference of degree, the 
obligation of conduct or menns being a secondary duty relative to the primary 
auty, namely, the obligation of result, which, in turn, wa6 inextricably bound 
UP with the obllyntion of condl\cL Ths i66ue of fault haa been touched upon 
on! ;* in paesinq, and therefore remained open to doubt1 that could load to 
tremendous diffiCUlti in the practical application Of a fUtUr6 COnVOntiOnal 
regime of State responsibility, Even if the Commieeian had not intended to 
lay down rules concerning the element of fault in articles 2C, 21 and 23, 
th6ir provisions would certainly be interpreted a6 euch, and they aesmed, 

somewhst surprioingly, to establish a regime of otrict or oven absolute 
XeRponsihility. The issue thereforo warranted reconsideration. 

40. In principla, three solutions could be enviraged. First, fault could b6 
linked to the person called upon to act on behalf of the State. However, such 
a construction of State responsibility by analogy with private law had long 
since been abandl)ned by internatioilal practjce and jurisprudence. Rightly, 
therefore, the draft articles focused on acts of the State a6 such, which were 
acte of the organs of a State. At the other extreme, reeponeibility could be 
viewed as the outeome of a mere comparison between what was required by an 
international obligation and the de facto situation which had developed, in 
other word% ths system of strict or even absolute liability which 6esmed to 

be reflected in articles 20, 2I and 23, but which appeared to be in conflict 
with the curr6nt state of customary international law, The correct solution, 
which was amply corroborated by State practice and international 
jur:aprudence, wn~ dictated by Common sense. While no State could be required 
to do the impossible, State8 must satisfy certain minimum requiremenLa and 
must accept an objective standard of conduct corresponding to the general 
feature6 of a well-organised State. 

49. That premisa made it clearer why the Commirrion had put obligation6 of 
corrduc t “r means in a special category, although rtrerr was laid on the fact 
that they required specific conduct, the real roaoon for omitting any 
reference to fault appeared to be that a State which undertook to adopt 
specific measures could no longer invoke ite inability to abide by ite 
commitments. Once an objective standard had been applied, there could no 



A/C,6/46/SR,J3 
Engl i nh 
rage 13 

longer be any loopholes. The situation war totally difforant, however, with 
regard to the obligation of result outside the machinery which the State had 
pledged to establish. States were not all-powerful entities, and even the 
existence of effnctive machinery was not a guarantee of aucce66, a matter 
which international law could not ignore. With regard to the material result, 
the same objective standard - the model of good government - could yield 
different results in different circm6tanceY. The basic criterion which 
should be taken into account was that of due diligence which, contrary to wh&t 
was often held in legal. writings, should not apply only to the omiarions of a 
State, but also to its actions. 

50. To sum up. PRrt One of the draft article6 failed to address squarely an 
important chapter of the law of State responsibility, suggesting instead in an 
indirect fashion solutions which undoubtedly d:, not really correspond to tho 
intentiona of its authors, A breach of an ints. (rtional obligation could not 
be found to exist simply by virtue of a cornpa’ ! l ;tn between a hypothetical 
normative course of action and developments a+ / .ey had actually occurred. A 
breach existed only if objective standards of due diligence - which varied 
according to different circumstancoe - had not boon complied with, By and 
large, the genprnl tendency of the draft articles deserved full approval, 
They were right in emphssizing that State conduct should be measured against a 
utrict yardstic . However, although their general philosophy should be 
upheld, a careful redrafting was certainly necessary. The sugaested 
distinction between obligation6 of conduct and obligation6 of result would 
appear to create more difficulties than it was ab .e to re6olve. On the other 
\and, 3 provision on fault which stressed the objectiveness of the test to be 
employed could bo of great merit. Such a provision would well fit into 
Part One of the draft articles because the issue of fault belonged to the 
general issues of State responsibility and was therefore an element of the 
secondary rules which the International Law cI bmmission was at present ongrrged 
in framing. 

51. It was particularly in the field of environmental protection that stress 
had to be placed on the strictness of the standards to be observed. A State 
carrying out act.ivities with ca inherent risk of harming other States had to 
take all appropriate measures t.o reduce and contrcrl that risk; lack of 
expertise could not justify a slnckening of security standards to t!le 
detriment of other States. That proposition, of course, would hardly be 
challenged: the real difficulties stemmed from uncertainties about the 
existence and scope of the relevant primary rolas, It was precisely to those 
uncertaintiaa that the concept of liability for acts not prohibited by 
international law owed much of it6 importance. 

52. A paesibie reason why the process of elaborating a consistent body of 
environmental norms had been 60 slow and Lumbersome was that it had been felt 
for too long thnt the relevant problem6 could be settled by resorting to 
general and abstract rules such as Principle 21 of the Stockholm Conference of 
1972, the principle of territorial integrity as opposed to territorial 



A/C,t5/46/SR,BJ 
Nnglirh 
Pagr 14 

covrrrignty or the maxim &i,.c.,utr.F*_._tUU ut .a-~ LIUXL&U&~, whoor, 
application In c!oncrete ca~~ea gave rise to kremendous difficulties bocau8e 
ilone of them couiti be regarded LIB abroluto, To prohibit all activitier 
capsblo of cnuring environmental pollutioil was imporsiblel a balance hacl to be 
ctruck betwern the diverging interests of Stac,er with equal eovereign righto 
aa they competed w.Cth one another in sxp.loltirrg their natural reaourcaa or the 
global commona, Her therefore welcomed tha trend which had become increasinqly 
pronc;unced in recent years and would doubtlrrr receive another boort from the 
World Canf~rrnca to be held ix1 June 1992 toward8 rotting forth environmental 
law in termo of c!nncre’.e otandartlti of behaviour addressed to any potential 
author State, 

53, Concomitant-Iy with that rvolution, the room left for a nyatsm of 
liability for injuriouo conaoquences arioing out of activities not prohibit&l 
by international law was bound to Ahrink while that for classical State 
raeponribility would expand, o development which would rspreeent a trmendous 
gain in legal certainty and clarity. State rorponribility was accepted in 
principle a8 an institution of customary international law, while liability 
still had to otruggle for goneral recognition. Howsver , although more and 
more fields were covered by tipecific environmental ctendards, 80 that, in 
caseri of non-obKQrvance of thoee standarde, recourse could be had to the rules 
of State rs6ponsibility, the situation of an dnforeeeen and an unavoidable 
accident had not yet receivrd a satisfactory legal answer. If the obligation 
of due diligence had been observed, responsibility could not arise. The 
progressive development of international law wit1. a view to providing 
compsn@ation to the victim within a context of lial,ility for injurious 
consequences of activities not prohibited by international law WAE thus a 
primary necsssi t:y. 

54, Mx~AUQ:-.RIIIZ (Italy) recalled that at the time of his appointment as 
Special Rapporteur on State responsibility in 198?, the Commission had 
adopted, in addition to the 35 articles of Part C)ne, five draft articles of 
Part Two, which was devoted to the consequences of internationally wrongful 
acte, Thoee five draft articles contained a number of general provfaione of 
Part Two and provided the definition of the injured State, 

55. According to the outline of work presented in his preliminary report 
(A/CN.4/416 and Add.l), Part Two was to be divided into four sectio?8 
covering, respectively, (i) the aubRtantive coneequencee of ordinary 
internationally wrongful acts, “delicts”r (ii) the instrumental consequr. ices 
of ouch wrongful acts; (iii) the substantive conoequences of international 
crime@ of States MI defined in article 19 of Part Oner and (iv) the 
inctrumsntal coneaquances of such crimes, By rubstantive consequencea, he 
meant cersation of the wrongful conduct, restitution in kind, pecuniary 
compensation, satisfaction and other forms of reparation. By instrumental 
consequences he maant countermeasures or what lees recent doctrine had 
-described as reprisals, plus any other kind of measures or sanctions possibly 
to be envisaged in response to an internationally wrongful act and especially 
to an international crime. 



A/C,6/‘46/SR,33 
Englieh 
Page 15 

56. With I.OCJR~(~ t.o Part Three, which was tr! cover the implementation of the 
rules on State r*flRponsibility, he hnd proposed that it should be raserved 
excluoivoly to the procedure6 for settlement of the disputer (or, pocsibly, of 
any disputes) which might arise in the intorpretstion and application of 
Parts One and Two. 

57 . The object. of the layout was t.o ensure adequate treatment of the draft’s 
most delicate ond practically most. Rignificant FrOVlSiOns -- those concerning 
the determination of (i) the riyhtn and obligation6 of allegsd victims and 
alleged wrongdoers, err in other words, the substantive consequences; (ii) the 
countermeanurea the victim could take in order to obtain redre66, and the 
conditions and .limits of lawful resort to such countormeaourest and (iii) thl, 
settlement procsdures to be made available in order to ensure an equitable 
outcome of the crisis opened by an alleged internationally wrongful 3ct or by 
the countermeaeu~os taken in react.ion thereto, In order to -nable the 
Commission to de8.I. adequately with such probloms, it had eeerlled, and still 
seemed, indispot~~r4~Ie to him to attain at least the ecuno degree of 
articulation as that achieved by the 35 articles of Pnrt One, 

5r. On the baalH of t.he three report6 submitted, rfiepectively, in 1988, 1989 
rend 1991 (A/CN.4/416 and Add.1, AiCN.41425 and Add.1, A/CN.4/440 and Add.1; 
and of the debaknr, held concerning them, the Commission should be in a 
positicsn to complete in 1992 the draft article6 on all the consequence?, both 
aubstnntive and .i nstrumental, of j~nternational delicta, In 1993, it should be 
able to move to t.he consideration of both substantive and instrumental 
con8equen2es of .i.nternational crimes, devoting its 1994 session to 
Jlllplementation problems. The two remaining years of the quinquennium would be 
devoted to the r;econd reading of Part One and the finalfeation of Parts Two 
and Three. He hoped that the programme he had juet outlined would allay the 
fears expressed by the representative6 of the United Kingdom, the Czech and 
Slovak Federal Hepublic, Austria and France, 

59. With regard to the eubatantive consequences of delicts, the Drafting 
Committee would be faced with a number of delicate choices, Borne of which 
would be related to the distinction between physical and moral damage and, in 
particular, to the treatment of moral BRmage to the injured State as distinct 
from moral damage t:o its nationals. 

60. The Commission would also be faced with a problem which watl closely 
linked to that of moral damage to the injured State, namely the problem of the 
role to be accorded to the controversial institution of “satisfaction” in the 
technical sense of the term, or, in other words, satisfaction a6 a typically 
international remedy, as distinguished from pecuniary compensation. The 
Commission would also have to settle the difficult question of fault, which, 
while perhaps rightly left vague in Part One, could not be ignored if the 
consequences of wrongful conduct were to be dealt with adequately, It wa6 one 
thing to say that an act could be unlawful even in the absence of any degree 
of fault (negligence or dolus); it WRS another thing to say that negligence or 



A/C,6/46/SH.33 
Englioh 
Page 16 

Jalua did not trffect either the nature and quality of rep&ration or the 
conditions and nature of the countermeasures which were lawfully applicable, 
Not many Commission members had expressed their views on the subject, which 
was of great importance with rrspect t.o the consequences of delict6 but. of 
paramount importnnce with respect to the consequencea of crimes, He therefore 
hoped that the members of the Sixth Committee would give some Lhoupht to the 
matter and make their views known, both on that and on the question of 
guarantees of norr-repetition of wrongful conduct. 

61. The regime of ccuntermeasures, which was by far the most difficult aspect 
of the subject to tackle, was characterieed by the two main features 02 
dq lege. .Ists and da law.far-enda. Firstly. whether one looked at practice or 
at doctrine, one could Eind hardly any of the similarities to the regime uf 
responsibility within national legal systems which made it relatively eaoy to 
transplant into i.nternational law, in the area of substantive consequences, 
private law soul c:es. Secondly, the lack of an adequate institutioual 
framework in the “society of States” made it very difficult to determine the 
featurea of any exiting or even conceivable regulation of the conduct of 
States. On the one hand, all States had a tendency not to accept any 
authority above Lhemselves, On the other hand, despite the principle of 
equality, factuel inequalities tempted stronger States to impose their 
economic, if not military power. The fact that that was obvious by no means 
made the problem any easier to so ./e. Indeed, one of the crucial aspects of 
the Commission’g task appeared to be to find ways, through a combination of 
the best of lex late wittl prudent but not unimaginative progressive 
development, of reducing the impact of the grebt inequality among States 
tailing adequate third-party settlement commitments - in the exercise of their 
f=Jilti (and possibly obligation) to apply countermeasures. Progressive 
development appeared to be imperative with regard to both Part Two and 
Part Tbren, 

62. Whether the Commission would be able to do enough in that respect 
remained to be seen. The elimination of the main source of ideological 
conflict was a positive factor, although not free of worrying side-effects. 
In addition, other signs which had recently come to the fore were still 
difficult to interpret, notably the ambiguous concept of a “new international 
order”, The serious crisis which had caused the concept to be evoked had also 
had interesting repercussions which bore directly upon State responsibility, 

63. The more the areas within which States were bound by international 
obligations was extended, the more essential it became that adequate rules 
should be codified and progressivsly developed in order to ensure compliance 
with international obligations) international responsibility represented 
practically everything which general international law possessed by way of 
in6trumentalitJos of implementation, He therefore hoped that in the coming 
quinquennium thcr Commission would give priority to the topic of State 
responsibility and the related topic of international liability for injurious 
consequences arising out of acts not prohibited by inter-.ational law, 



A;C.6/46/SR.33 
EilJliSh 
Page 17 

65. Mr, DE SARAM (Sri Lanka) said that the Commission should now complete as 
soon as possible its work on Part Two and Part Three (if there was to be one) 
of its draft articles on State responsibility, and thus ccjnclude its first 
reading of the draft ariicles as a whole. It could then begin the second 
reading before it.~ next five-year term came to an end, which would be a 
substantial accomylishment. In any event, it should proceed very carefully to 
ensure that, once adopted in the form of a convention, the draft articles 
would attract the widest possible adherence by States, given the enormous 
effort and time which had been invested in them, 

66. Regarding C.ht! topic of international liability for injurious consequences 
arising out of acts not prohibited by international law, the time had come for 
careful and conclusive conalderation to be given to what exactly the 
Commission shou.lcl do with the topic and how it should proceed. 

67. Under it cur,rent title, the topic was clearly elusive. One reason wa6 
that the title gnve the topic a very wide scope) the topic could now be viewed 
as reaching out-, in fact, to encompass all inter-State relations, except such 
conduct as was prohibited by treaty or by the generally recognised rules of 
customary internRt..ional law. Another reason was that. the demarcation line 
betweon the topit: of international liability for injurious consequences 
arising out of acts not prohibited by international law and the topic of State 
responsibility remained poorly defined. In fact, Part One of the draft 
articles on State rocponsibility was not explicit as to whether, in the area 
of non-contractual obligations, liability for harm to one State resulting from 
a lawful activity on the territory of another State would arise only should 
the latter State be shown to be at “fault’t: in other words, only if the harm 
in question was shown to have resulted from an intentional act or negligence 
attributable to the “author” State. Under the topic of international 
liability for injurious consequences rising out of acts not prohibited by 
international law what was being dealt with was - principally - the case where 
lawful activity on the torritory of one State might, notwithstun\ing the 
absence of fault on the part of that State, give rise to harm of extreme 
gravity and scope, and even harm on a disastrous or catastrophic scale, on the 
territory of another State. 

68. In order to deal with the difficulties in question, as the Special 
Rapporteur had indicated, manageable perimeters should be established for the 
topic, along tho following lines8 (a) the topic should be limited to physical 
harm; (b) what WHK being dealt with was principally, and possibly even 
exclusively, cases where disastrous or catastrophic transboundary harm was 
caused in one State by a lawful activity in another State; (c) at the current 
stage, it would be advisable not to enter too deeply into the question of harm 
caused to areas outside the jurisdiction of ,ny State - in other words, J.nto 
matters relating to the “global commona”l (d) on the basis of the criterion of 
fault, a demarcat.ion line should be establiehed between the t0pj.c of 
international liability for injurious consequences arising out of act6 not 
prohibited by international law and the topic of State responsibility, 



A/C,6/46/SR.33 
English 
Paqe 18 

(ML Pa. Sawn, Sri Lrrikn) 

69. With regard to the manner in which the Commission ehould proceed, it mutt 
hs borne in mind that the Commission muet operate on the basis of conrenrur, 
That was where the difficulties experienced by the Commirsfon arose; on the 
one hand there WRU the view that the principle si~,~.ut,~W ut timn~~ 
laedae, which lay at the heart of the topic, should be incorporated into the 
draft articles itl~ a general rule of inter-State relational and on the other 
hand there was the view that that principle had a proper place only in 
treatire on specific matters, The question thus LLL’OISO aa to whothor it war 
indeed realistic! for the Commiasiion etill to endeavour to formulate a general 
multilateral convention on the topic in question - even in the form of a 
framework convention - or whether it would be preferable to conridor 
alternatives, such aa the conclurrion of bilateral agreement8 and regional 
multilateral aglanment6 between State8 regarding specific activities of a 
particularly dangerouo nature or a declaration of general principle6 by the 
General Aasamhly Rlong the lines of that being prepared by the Legal 
Subcommittee on the E’eaceful Uses of Outer Space regarding the use of nuclear 
power sources itr outer space, In any event, the Commission must not continue 
with the frustru!.ing approach which it had taken over the past 10 years, 

‘10 * As to the xubxtance of the topic, with regard to the question of whether 
those who had suffered damage should be required to exhaust all remedies in 
the “author” Sti4t.e bafore a claim was presentable at the inter-state level, a 
eolution should 1,s adopted similar to that provided for in the Convention on 
International Liability for Damage caused by Space Objects, which gave the 
victim of damage the possibility of presenting a claim for compensation to the 
“author” State at. the intor-State level without having first oxhauated local 
remedies, but excluded the admissibility of a claim at the inter-State level 
if a victim had decided to take advantage of loc:al remedies available in the 
’ author” State, 

71, Lastly, special financing arrangements would have to be envisaged for 
t;rHntiboundary hurm that was so vast that it called for compensation that 
sxcaedad the, 1imlt.G usually provided for in rnnfit countries for such COBBB. 
Some internationnl instruments already included such provisions, For example, 
the Internationnl. Convention of 1971 on the establishment of an International 
F’und for Compenfiation for Oil Pollution Damage and the Convention of 1988 on 
t.he R~.~ul~t.lon of Ant.nrc:t.ic Mineral Resource Activities, Needless to say, the 
problems involved in efftablishing a compensation fund were not easy to solve. 
Nevert.heless, the question should be considered, 

72. Mr., JI.L.lkAGRAN .R.RM&R (Guatemaia) said that. it was surprising that the 
Committee should ha aonetantly finding fault whenever significant progress was 
made in reepect of the draft Code of Crimes against the Peace and Security of 
Mankind, One might wonder whether States really wanted to have a ratiefactory 
code by the end of the twentieth century. 



A/C.6/46/SR.33 
English 
Paga 19 

73, The methodology ueod by tha Commission was very useful even though it no 
longer mafntainnd n distinction bet..wean crimes againat peace, war crimes and 
cr imea ngains t hrrlr\ani ty . That. methodology made it possible to distinguish 
between the efft-+tc*t H of claat?ificat.ion of crimes, penalties and the field of 
application of vnrious juriedictions in respect of the State and individuals 
reaponrible for (!I imes, Howeve 1’ , the time had come t.o reassess that method, 

74 I In the view of his delegation, if it was actions that gave rise to 
criminal responnibility, they WBTP also attributable direct.ly to individuals, 
It was crucial to strebs, however, that the Charter of the Unitad Nations did 
not attribute ronponribility to State officials, but to Statsr themselves in 
ca6em of aggress ion, It was for the Security Council to determine the 
aggressor State rind, logically, the Council should ~1~0 determine who were the 
officialn direct,ly involved. In thnt cnse it was States which could be 
brought to just. i (Y. 

75. The Organir,k\t,ion of Americsn States had considered that question in 
relation to mut.!ln.l w6iRtance nncl hmd aRt.ablished that. a regional body coulrl 
also determine t.llnt n State WNS thr, aggressor when aggression was perpetrated 
at the regional level, Conaequontly, the Security Council was not the only 
competent body OII the subject. Reqional bodies were also competent. The 
Spcri:ial C0mmiLt.w on the Chart;er oC t.ho United Nations ant1 on t.he 
Strengthening oI. t;ho Role of the Utganization could consider the possibility 
of coorainating t.hs search, within the United Nations and the Security Council 
for a solution t.v that particulat problem, in cooperation with the regional 
orgatlizationR 1 

76, His delegation felt that intervention must be retained as a crime in the 
Code for the very simple reason that small countries were the moat vulnerable 
to intervention or attacks on the part of powerful countries. The list of 
crimes muat remain open. The Commisfiion must continue to considar the 
question so that, if necessary, it would be able to include in the list other 
crimes or offences which might materialice in the future. 

77. With regard t.0 penalties 01 purliRhment., a panalty should be envisaged for 
each specific cr.lme. While it WRL~ t.rue that there was no penalty that was 
common to Rll laqnl t3ystemfi, the penalty of imprisonment existed in all legal 
systems, The savority of the pennlty must therefore depend on the seriousness 
of the crime committed. 

78. The confisclatian of proparty acquired illegally must be envisaged and 
regulated by the Coda on ths basis of two precedantsl the United Nations 
Convention of 19Q0 against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs crnd Psychotropic 
Bubstsnces, which provided for the confiscation of such property, including 
fund6 deposited Jn bunko, and the Xnter-American Juridical Committee, which 
was working to eRtahliah R framework to determine not. only the civil effects 
of that type of crime, but also specific measures which could be laid down to 
supplement crimin81 penalties. 



A/C,6/46/SR,33 
English 
Page 20 

‘I 9 I Un the subjfaf*t of State responsibility, he said that that the extensive 
jucllcinl prnckiw c,n the ~uhj~ct in the form of nrbitral award& and decisions 
takan by courts ancl by the International Court of Justice, which was the 
primary source f01 the clrnft articles, slhould bo l mbodiod to the groatort 
poffsible extent 111 an international instrument. 

HO, Internatiorr;rI liability for illjurioua consequences arising out of actr 
not prohibited IJ~ international law was not yet governrd by a qeneral 
principles that Hhot-txominq must therefore be remedied, To that end, there 
were at least two pnrameters which uhould be taken into account in identifying 
the content of 1thnt. concept1 (R) no one could avoid the conrequencrr of hir 
octe and (b) th(lt*c muat be reparation for all damage caused. Thor. two 
parameters, whic*tr were embodiscl in the form of general principle@ in some 
legal systems, ~rl~oulcl be 8 guide at the international level in formulating a 
Lext which wo~~ltl mnks it poseib.le to find the best solution to the question, 

81, It was not yOt clear whether the instrument ohould include acto involving 
an element of t,rnnaboundary risk nnd whether due diligence, or the obligation 
of prevention, r;tlcBuld at least be considrrod sr forming an intrgral part of 
t.ha qusation, At ~11 events, the Commission must take up the question of risk 
to the extent, tlr,\t it involved the application of the theory of oo-called 
objective reAporr!libilityt it WRR not. possible to dirregard the requirement of 
due diligence irl the modern world when considering activities involving 
elements UC risk, Thert we8 all lmyortarrt quaetion for developing countries, 
hut. evf3n more ho for incluf3t.rlnl tzcC1 anuntried, The Aeveloping countries had 
t.o inalst. t.hot. it WRH act*ivit.iHM itivolving risk that gave rise to the 
application of t.he theory of object,ive reeponeibillty. That question wao not 
simply II matter Cur the domestic luw of States but could also be regulated by 
1 nt.ernational 1i1w: when damrrge WH~H t,ranRboundary in nature, it exceeded the 
competence of the! domestic judge, It WRB (;herePore very important to have an 
international meclhaniam which would replace the domestic regime in such 
cases. The State could adopt internal regulations, but the coordination of 
such rulen at tllc! international level was essential so as to ensble 
individuals to have a satisfactory text they could resort to. 


